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MEMORANDUM  

 

To: Members of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC)  

From: Dawn Stant, Outreach Coordinator 

Date:  February 2, 2026 

 

Re: ** PAC Meeting **  

Date: Monday, February 9, 2026 

Time: 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM 

Place: Virtual or In-Person - Must RSVP to attend in-person 

 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Roll Call        (6:00 p.m.) 

2.  Approval of October 20, 2025 minutes and December 15, 2025 (6:05 p.m.) 

 minutes 

 https://wilmapco.org/Pac/PAC-Minutes-10-20-25.pdf 

https://wilmapco.org/Pac/PAC-Minutes-12-15-25.pdf 

3. Public Comment Period      (6:10 p.m.) 

4.  Executive Directors’ Report – Tigist Zegeye    (6:15 p.m.)  

 

ACTION ITEMS: 

None 
 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

5.   Regional Progress Report – Bill Swiatek, WILMAPCO   (6:20 p.m.) 

6. Route 9 Service Plan — Bill Williamson, DTC    (6:40 p.m.) 

 

 

 

https://wilmapco.org/Pac/PAC-Minutes-10-20-25.pdf
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7. Other Business       (7:00 p.m.) 

8. Adjournment       (7:05 p.m.) 

 

 
Enclosures 

2. Draft October 20, 2025 PAC meeting minutes and Draft December 15, 2025 PAC meeting  
minutes. 

 
     

 

**The next PAC meeting will be held on April 13, 2026, at 6pm** 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 


